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INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth 

Design Memorandum No. 15-13 
Technical Advisory 

June 10, 2015 

TO: All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants 

FROM: /s/Elizabeth W. Phillips 
Elizabeth W. Phillips 
Manager, Office of Standards and Policy 
Bridges Division 

SUBJECT: Waterway Permits Manual 

The Waterway Permits Manual was written to set expectations for waterway permitting 
deliverables and review paths for projects developed by the Indiana Department of 
Transportation (INDOT). It also serves as a reference guide when evaluating impacts to water 
resources and the potential permitting requirements for INDOT projects. The manual 
summarizes major environmental laws and regulations, describes the permitting programs 
administered by resource agencies in Indiana, and describes resources subject to the 
jurisdiction of these agencies.  

The current Waterway Permits Manual (1/9/2015) and permit checklists are available on the 
Ecology and Waterway Permitting webpage at http://www.in.gov/indot/2522.htm.  ARCHIV
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